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Ottawa 2nd April 1902-

Dear Mr.Calvert-

Regarding the question of issue of Location

Ticket to Daniel Albert for the Northerly 33 acres of

the Si of Lot No 1,Range 5, South of the Longwooda

Road, Caradoo,I beg to say that the proceedings of the

Chippewa Council, of the 24th February last,and of the

subsequent meeting, have not as yet been reported to

the Department by the local Agent.

I am, however, this day writing the Agent in

the matter,and when his report is received,the ques-

tion of issue of Location Ticket will receive immed-

iate attention.

In compliance with request made by Mr. John

C.Filiott, in communication addressed you on the 25th

 Ultimo,I beg to enclose copy of the Indian Act and all

amendments thereto, also copy of the Land,Timber and

Mineral Regulations of the Department.

Yours very truly-

forte

art. Esq., M.P.,

er Commons,

affairs, Letterbook,
Tiant Binoinc
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